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Village of Barrington Hills

Memo

To:  Trustee Ramesh

From: Robert Kosin

CC:  Board of Trustees, Village President
Date: February 17,2012

Re:  Community Garden

The Village of Barrington Hills has a parcel on the east side of State Route 25, south
of Algonquin Road which has not been put to a public purposes. A prevalent public
program is the activity known as a community garden. Plots of land on public
property are permitted to be cultivated for landscape to vegetables. Examples exist in
Elgin and Crystal Lake as well as in Dundee Township.

As this Village parcel is within Dundee Township, the intent is to pursue a
collaboration with the township for the creation of a community garden program.

If the Board of Trustees are so inclined to consider the subject with Dundee
Township, the development will be pursued of an appropriate agreement.

Community Garden Details

http://www.iml.org/page.cfm?key=4613
http://www.communitygarden.org/

https://www.facebook.com/ElginCommunityGardens
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